From: Ted Robbins

To: Messmer, Mark J EMPR:EX

Cc: Annette Constabel

Subject: CRD meeting

Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 8:48:12 AM
Mark,

Thank-you again for taking the time to meet with Annette and | yesterday to discuss the Leech
Water Supply Area mineral and placer tenures. One of the documents you took with you included
the ‘notice of motion’ that was presented to the Regional Water Supply Commission by
Commissioner Isitt. Just to ke clear, the motion that was passed by the Commission was slightly
different than the motion first presented. The motion that was passed reads as follows:

That the Regional Water Supply Commission direct staff to engage the Province of British Columbia,
specifically the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources and the Ministry of Environment,
requesting that the existing legislative restriction on mining activities in the Sooke Lake watershed be
extended to catchment lands in the Leech River watershed, to safeguard water quality in the long
term.

We look forward to further discussions on this matter.
Ted

Ted Robbins | General Manager

Integrated Water Services, Capital Regional District
479 Island Highway, Vietoria, BC VYB 1H7
T:250.360.3061 | C :250.217,9084 | trobbinsicrd. be.ca

ﬁ Pleasc consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient or their employee or agent responsible for receiving
the message on their behalf your receipt of this message is in error and not meant to waive
privilege in this message. Please notify us immediately, and delete the message and any
attachments without reading the attachments. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. Thank
you. Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Annette Constabel

To: Messmer, Mark J EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Leech watershed - NRR

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 9:47:54 AM
Hi again,

Just to let you know, Ted Robbins (General Manager for Integrated Water) is also hoping to join us.

Thanks,
Annette

From: Messmer, Mark ] MEM:EX [mailto:Mark.Messmer@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 12:36 PM

To: Annette Constabel <aconstabel@crd.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Leech watershed - NRR

Sure that would be great. | am on the fourth floor. | will let the security folks know to expect you at
1100.

Cheers,
Mark

From: Annette Constabel ilto:

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Messmer, Mark J MEM:EX

Subject: RE: Leech watershed - NRR

Thanks for your responses and offer to meet.
Would tomorrow at 11:00 for about 30 minutes work for you, at your Victoria office?

Thanks,

Annette

From: Messmer, Mark J MEM:EX [mailto:Mark.Messmer@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Annette Constabel <aconstabel@crd.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Leech watershed - NRR
Hi Annette,

Chris forwarded your note below to me — | have provided brief responses to your questions in red
below.

| am in Victoria today and tomorrow morning if you wanted to meet in person, | have some time
available. Otherwise a phone call this week would be fine.
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My office in Victoria is at 1810 Blanshard (the Jack Davis Building) and my cell is 778-874-9622.

Regards,
Mark

Mark Messmer

Chief Gold Commissioner and Executive Director
Mineral Titles Branch

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Suite 300 - 865 Hornby Street

Vancouver, BC V6Z 263

phone: 604-660-2814

From: Kositsin, Chris MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:21 AM
To: Messmer, Mark ] MEM:EX

Subject: FW: Leech watershed — NRR

From: Annette Constabel [mailto:aconstabel@crd.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Kositsin, Chris MEM:EX
Subject: Leech watershed - NRR

Hi Chris,

We have spoken on the phone a couple of times in the last two years, related to mining tenures in

the Leech watershed.

You may know that this past summer we applied on a NRR for our Leech Water Supply Area and the

reserve was established by OIC in October.

In presenting the informaticn of the reserve establishment to our Regional Water Supply

Commission, the Directors zsked for information/clarification on some items, that | am to report
back to them on. Could we have a phone meeting to discuss these items in the next couple of

weeks?

Info Requested:

1. If a mineral tenure is for the purpose of exploration for possible development of a mine,
given the reserve, is development of a mine in the reserve area still possible, and if not, why
should these tenures be allowed to continue? The short answer is yes. The no registration
reserve only prohibits the registration of new mineral titles in the reserve area. The no
registration reserve does not impact the rights of existing recorded holders of claims. They
can still apply for a permit under section 10 of the Mines Act to conduct mechanized mining
activity. They do nct require a permit to conduct non mechanized mining activity, in
accordance with the placer hand mining guidelines. See attached, and also see Seciton 14 of
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the Mineral Tenure Act, with respect tto the rights of recorded holders of claims.

2. Could the CRD purchase tenures from miners and then let them forfeit as a way of reducing
the total number of mining tenures in the reserve area? The short answer is yes. The CRD
would have to apply for a free miner certificate, and the purchase of a claim must be
registered in Mineral Titles Online in order for the CRD to become a recorded holder of a
claim. If the CRD were to be the recorded holder of a claim, it could register an
abandonment of the claim.

3. Exploration for minerals is understood to include excavation, drilling etc...., what types of
activities are allowed on placer tenures beyond panning? Directors brought up using sluice
boxes and water jetting as activities they understood were allowed. See guidelines in
response to your question 1 above. In general terms, no mechanized miing activity may be
conducted on a claim, unless the recorded holder has a valid permit issued under Section 10
of the Mines Act. In the absence of a permit, the right of a recorded holder to conduct
mining activity is only “hand work” or hand prospecting. There is no right to occupy a claim

for any other purpose than to explore for minerals or placer minerals.
4, s.16

How is your availability this Friday afternoon thru next week? If | should be directing these questions
to another person in your branch, please forward. This Friday is good for me, | am pretty tied up all
of next week, but could probably squeeze in a call somewhere.

Thanks for your help,
Annette

Annette Constabel MSc RPF PMP
Senior Manager, Watershed Protection
Capital Regional District

Office: 250.391.3556

Cell: 250.881.4971

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
Tos Messmer, Mark J EMPRLEYX
Subjess: RE: Socke Area - ol -
Date: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:31:28 PM
Attachments: magellilong.
[ragell ong
are
ChacBiatistetaceCarul LAEAL LI 2o

i Mark,
Tharnks for your note, When | received the out of office, | went :head and forwarded my question to Chris Kositsin. Below is further detail he gave.

‘What | was really trying to get 3 handle on was whether the Soote Water Supply Area (WSA), which doesn't show as a reserve in MTO, is reserved from mindng in the area of these two claims. I'll attach the map that shows the
Sooke WS5A in relation to these claims, What | understand from Chris is that the entire Sooke WSA is reserved, and that the miner has no authority to enter and mine in the Sooke WSA portion of his claims. Chris” words were not
that strong hawever, so lot me know If Pve misunderstood, Based on this, 1 will recommend to our Commission that they not approve access to the miner to these tao claims through the Water Supply Area (there is TimberWest
access on the west side),

Thanks,
Annette

From: Kositsin, Cheis MEMIEX [mailto:Chris Kositsin@gov.be.ca)
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Annette Constabel <aconstabeli@crd be.ca>

Subject: FW: Sooke Water Supply Area - all reserved from mining?

Annette,
I just realized that | didn't answer all your questions.
The no registration reserve, site number 334063, pre-dates the two newly acquited claims and therefore takes prionity. The claims get no placer rights over the reserved area,

s the WSA was created through an act of legislation, it does no have a shape or polygon to spatially represant the area in the mapping world. Even without a spatialy representation of the WSA, valid parts of the legislation still in
eeffuect ol still putentially Duave effeut oo e wlaino depemding o it wording. Wy sssurgption i e e agisketions i uhder Unan e ewly acguired ciins s et any s covered by e WSS wiould grobsidy have oty
aver the claims.

Thanks,

Cliris Kositsin

Manager. Mineral Tities Registry

Mineral Titles Branch

300-865 Homby Streat

Vancouver BC V62 263

Pnone; (604) 680-6723

Fax (604) 660-2653

m'nmw:zum JL18PM
12, 2017 2:1

Tos ‘Annette Constabel

Subject: RE: Sooke Water Supply Area - all reserved from mining?

Annette,
Our podicy is that as long as our Mineral Titles Online (MTO] appication can caloulate more than 1 hectare of available area within a cell then the cell is made available for a free miner to be able to acquire.

Itis the free miner's responsibility to research the area to determine when mineral rights they may or may not be acquiring. it is also up to the free miner to determine if the available area for acquisition is valuable encugh for
them to acquire the claim, The free miner is required 1o pay forthe whole cell and to maintain the full cell even though they are currently only acquiring rights to a reduced area.

Tithe 1053942 = Only the green/blue shaded area in the south west corner of the title is where the claim acquired placer rights. The remainder of the claim is covered by a no registration reserve or is not open for placer acquisition
atall.

Title 1037248 ~ Only the green/blue shaded area in the north west corner of the tithe is where the claim acquired places rights, The remainder of the claim i covered by a no registration reserve and an existing legacy placer claim
338475,

Cmce you have had a chance review, please do not hesitate to phone me if you wish to discuss.
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Thanks.

Chins Kositsin

Manager, Mineral Titles Registry
Mineral Titles Branch

300-865 Homby Street
Vancouver BC VEZ 2G3

Phone. (804) 880-6723

Fax: (804) 660-2653

Mineral Titles:

Mineral Titles Emait: Mineral_Titlesiaov.
Mineral Titles - Toll Free: 1-866-616-4955

MTO www MineralTitles gov.be s5px
MTO E-Service: www.mbonline gov.bo.cal

Frown: Messaver, Mark | MEM.CX [mailto.Mark.Messmern @ gov.becal
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Annette Constabel <aconstabel@crd be cas

Subject: AE: Sooke Water Supply Area - all reserved from mining?

Hi Annette,

The placer exploration rights: for claims 1037248 and 1053942 exist in the area of the grid cells not overlapping site 334063 , which & the NRR for the water district lease land that was created in 1995 as BC Heg 198/95.

No registration reserves are shown as either shaded green or yelow in the MTO map viewer.

See attached sereenshots below:
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1 am in thie office today so give me a call if that is not dlear,

Cheers,
Mark

Mark Messmer

Chief Gold Commissioner and Executive Director
Mineral Titles Branch

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Suite 300 - B65 Hornby Street

Vancouver, BC V&Z 263

phone: 604-660-2814

From: Annette Constabel [mailto:,
Sent: Wadnesday, 11, 2017 11:55 AM
Tot Messmer, Mark ] MEM:EX

Subjact: Sanke Water Supply Araa - all recarved from mining?

Hi Mark,

Arecent claim acquisition overlapping our Sooke Water Supply Area (WSA) has raised the question of whether this implies rights to mine in the water supply area.
Our staff person, Nathan Boyne, raised this with Bev Cuist, and we now understand that claims can overlap reserve aneas without giving rights to mine in the reserve,

The question remaining for me, is how and exactly what are the boundaries of the reserve on Sooke WSA, since it does not show as reserved in the MTO mapping database, Specifically, is the sliver of the Sooke WSA within the

new placer claim #10530942 reserved from mining?

Below is a screen shot from MTO showing the Sooke WSA with the clail

in question #1053942 highlighted yellow. Attached is also a map we made showing a close up of the properties related to this and another similar claim.

I'm reporting to our commission on these recent claim acquisiticns on Friday, would appreciate a response prior if possible. A phone call is likely easiest to help my understanding. I'm at 250-391-3556.

Thanks,
Annette
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual o and may contain information that s privileged, confidential or exempl from disclosure under applicable law. If vou arc not the
intended recipient or their employee or agent responsible for receiving the message on their bchall'}w mm;n ofﬂns message is in error and not meant to waive privilege in this message. Please notify us
hmy Any d ib or copying of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is stnictly

immediately, and delete the message and any attachments wthout reading the
prohibited. Thank you. Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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